
COUNTY OF SAN MATE0 
Inter-Departmental Correspondence 

Employee and Public Services Department 

DATE: January 2,2002 
BOARD MEETING DATE: January 15,2002 

TO: , Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: * If) Mary Welch, Director of Employee and Public Services 

d 
riscilla H. Morse, Risk Manager 

SUBJECT: Disposition of Claims Filed Against County 

Recommendation 
Deny the claims listed below. 

Background 
Under authority of Resolution No. 35006 and Ordinance No. 2321, the Board directed the 
Director to process claims filed against the County. Further investigation may indicate 
justification for payment by the County. If so, payment will be made under the authority of 
the Risk Manager or will be brought back to the Board. 

Discussion 
The Risk Management Division has reviewed these claims and recommends that you take the 
following action: 

Claim # Claimant 

Claims recommended for denial: 

Recommended Board 
Action and Basis 

GOl-031 Gomes, Joe Marcos 7/16/01 Non-culpable 
Claimant alleges that the use of “canteen pens” caused injuries to his 
fingers. 

GO l-029 Hunter, Jonathan 7/o 1 Non-culpable 
Claimant alleges lost personal property during a search in the jail. 



Claim # 

MO l-007 

Claimant Recommended Board 
Action and Basis 

Claims recommended for denial: 
Pulterak, Sean 12/l/01 Non-culpable 
Claimant alleges lost personal property at the San Mateo County Health 
Center. 

(301-026 Vandkrslice, Richard J. 5/14/01-l l/14/01, Non-culpable 
6/28/01,11/l/01 

Claimant alleges he has been unable to live in his home at 904 Hiller 
Street in Belmont due to toxic chemical exposure. 


